



# PIYUSH PANDEY

Senior PHP Developer

## Contact

piyush.3013@gmail.com

+91-9310937671 / 8808123347

319 B, New Ashok Nagar, Delhi

## Education

- **Sikkim Manipal University**  
*Bachelor of Computer Science*  
Completed in 2014

## Skill

- MVC Customizations
- Custom Bootstrap themes
- Global Project Management
- Critical Thinking
- Communication Skills
- PHP Development
- Vue Js
- Node Js

## Hobbies & Interests

- Online Games
- Sports
- Travelling
- Coffee

## Profile

Versatile PHP Developer with 8 years connecting customers with vital services and resources via web-based interfaces. Practiced at combining PHP assets with tools such as CSS and JavaScript to generate invaluable solutions. Eager to directly communicate with customers to best suit requirements and fulfill business needs.

## Work Experience

Dec 2022- Present  
Vasi Gateways Private Limited  
**Senior PHP Developer**

2021 - 2022  
nTOP Infosec Private Limited  
**Senior PHP Developer**

2020 - 2021  
CSC E-Governance India Private Limited  
**Senior PHP Developer**

2019 - 2020  
YOHO Travels Private Limited  
**PHP Developer**

2017 - 2019  
Vansh Technology Private Limited  
**PHP Developer**

## Certifications

Futurenext Technology  
PHP Certificate

FN Careers  
Ethical Hacking Certification  
enroll